
There Can be no doubt but the return of the Frenchi prisoners
tonl the ont ry, under the circumistances we have described,by11 ten porepare the way for the reception of the Gospel
direc fel-countrymen; and it wvas flot long afterxvards thattan14 systernatic efforts were made to introduce Methodjsm

teirae.When the w'ar was over, which hiad so long kept
t ai nen of Europe in a state of constant ferment theStlaies in~ the Channel Islands turned their attention to the5et' lIuigi coast, where some of their converts were already"thed, anid where the people generally manifested a willingness

Norjia the Gospel. In the year 1816, Mr. De Quitteville vi1siteda O"n1dy, and spent several weeks at Beuville, IPeriere, Conde>t 0 herbg, wlere he met withi a kind reception, and preachiedtote People withi evident tokeus of the Divine blessing. llaving'.rred a s8nall society of tIhose wlio were awakeued to a sense'
Of Shi nlful state, and expressed a sincere desire to fiee fromiJ the Wrath'tOconieMr. De Quitteville returned to Guernsey to

ostbYear Messrs. Toase, Olivier, and Le Sueur visited theto nt* different tines as they could be spared froiu their circuits,'id the little flcand to make known to ail who were
't 0 hear, the way of salvation. Notwithstanding, manyoterîties and considerable opposition froin Popish priests andC"ters'~ the good work contiuued to prosper, and neat littleIpes Were built, first at lPeriere, and then at Beuville, and

Places.

18180 arrangements were made for the occupation of severalgivu Ou the coast by resident missionaries, with the hope ofjo. Penatec to the work. The following year the Rev,J[ate Was appointed to labour in Paris, where hie was,84eeded, after a considerable interval, during which the station,",. aant by Mr. Cook and others, who prosecuted the work,argd'iiiesures of success, amid inany difficulties and dis-ý1r geen, tii, the blessing of God upon the labours of
reseetail >ItreacIed its present position of importance andei~:lty. 11n 1862 a beautiful neýv chapel and missionPevies Were erected in the Rue iRoquepine, where religionsWt' es are regularly held every Sabbath, and frequently during

fu ,h:kll French and English, and occasionally in German,
týe1111vniece ndbenfitofthe inhabitants and te

M4ethodi8t Ohurches.


